February 9, 1971

M. S. Stapleton

Chi ef of Bureau of Biguefied

Pet r ol eum Gas

Treasurer's Ofice State of Fla.
Tal | ahassee, Florida 32304

Dear M. Stapleton

This is inreply to M. Gesinmer's letter of Decenber 28, 1970,
concerning the requirenments of 49 CFR, Part 192 as applied to
liquid petroleumgas distribution system

During the rul emaki ng process which resulted in the issuance of
Part 192 representati ons on behalf of the LP gas industry simlar
to those contained in your letter were nmade to this O fice by the
trade association representing that industry, both in witing and
orally.

The trade association was formally requested to provide us with
factual information supporting its claimthat the regul ati ons
shoul d apply only to conpanies of |arger size than those

regul ated under Part 192. No such information has been provi ded
and, without it we have no basis for considering a change in our
rul es.

The regul ati ons concerning the reporting of accidents apply to
the smaller systens with 10 or nore custoners to the sane degree
that they apply to the Il arger ones.

Thank you for your interest in the pipeline safety program

Si ncerely,

Joseph C. Cal dwel
Director, Acting
O fice of Pipeline Safety
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